Herambraj Sonawane

From: Divyanshu Jain <divyanshujain@Tech4logic.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2024 11:15 AM

To: Herambraj Sonawane; Samrat Narvekar

Cc: Herambraj Sonawane; Lovejot Sekhon

Subject: Re: laptop requirements for Semolina - HO

Dear sir

Our no regret price are 48000+ GST

Thanks & Regards

Divyanshu Rai Jain

BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT MANAGER

MOBILE : 8976829329

EMAIL ID : DIVYANSHU.JAIN@TECH4LOGIC.COM
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From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>

Date: Wednesday, 6 March 2024 at 11:14 AM

To: Divyanshu Jain <divyanshu.jain@Tech4logic.com>, Samrat Narvekar
<samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>, Lovejot Sekhon
<lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: laptop requirements for Semolina - HO

Dear Divyanshu
As discussed , please share last regret price
The laptop along with BAG And delivery inclusive —

Material to be delivered within 2 Days prior

Thanks & Regards
Heramb



9702415737

From: Divyanshu Jain <divyanshu.jain@Tech4logic.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2024 10:23 AM

To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>; Samrat Narvekar
<samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Lovejot Sekhon
<lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Subject: Re: laptop requirements for Semolina - HO

Dear sir

Please find the best price of the below mentioned laptop — 50000+ GST

Thanks & Regards

Divyanshu Rai Jain

BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT MANAGER

MOBILE : 8976829329

EMAIL ID : DIVYANSHU.JAIN@TECH4LOGIC.COM
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From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel @k-corp.in>

Date: Tuesday, 5 March 2024 at 7:14 PM

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

Please share revised Negotiated Price .

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737



From: Divyanshu Jain <divyanshu.jain@Tech4logic.com>

Sent: Monday, March 4, 2024 5:19 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>; Samrat Narvekar
<samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Lovejot Sekhon
<lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Subject: Re: laptop requirements for Semolina - HO

Dear sir

As discussed over phone kindly find the price of laptop mentioned below.

Latitude-3420-14, Core i5- 11th gen-Intel, Core™ i5-1145G7, 16 GB, 512 GB SSD with Windows 11 Pro and laptop bag -
52000+ GST

Price are valid for 3 working days only.

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

Date: Monday, 4 March 2024 at 5:07 PM

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
As discussed , kindly provide Revised negotiated value for this laptop .

Latitude-3420-14, Core i5- 11th gen-Intel, Core™ i5-1145G7, 16 GB, 512 GB SSD with Windows 11 Pro and laptop bag.

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737

From: Divyanshu Jain <divyanshu.jain@Tech4logic.com>

Sent: Monday, March 4, 2024 11:07 AM

To: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>
Subject: Re: laptop requirements for Semolina - HO

Noted,

Please share the PO.

Thanks & Regards

Divyanshu Rai Jain

BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT MANAGER

MOBILE : 8976829329

EMAIL ID : DIVYANSHU.JAIN@TECH4LOGIC.COM
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From: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>
Date: Saturday, 2 March 2024 at 3:35 PM
To: Divyanshu Jain <divyanshu.jain@Tech4logic.com>




Cc: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>
Subject: laptop requirements for Semolina - HO

Dear Divyanshu,

Kindly make provision for 27 i5 laptops for Semolina HO immediately.

Latitude-3420-14" Core i5- 11th gen-Intel® Core™ i5-1145G7 16 GB 512 GB SSD with Win 11 pro, and Dell Laptop bag.
Warm Regards

Samrat Narvekar

+91 9702070469

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.

Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor,
Dr. Annie Besant Road, Worli Point,
Mumbai-400018.



